From: Eranziska Church

To: Rivera, Robert

Cc: Hill, Shannon; Banwait, Manjit; Tam, Wilson; Cuello Leon, Agustin; Keyon, David; Hart, Jared
Subject: FW: DSAP Model

Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:45:14 PM
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[External Email]

Hi Robert,

At’s email below about the DSAP model and the new reallocation seems to indicate that the land
uses are not finalized. Can you please confirm?

Franziska Church, AICP

Senior Associate

Fehr & Peers Transportation Consultants
408.645.7014

From: At van den Hout <ahout@hextrans.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Franziska Church <f.church@fehrandpeers.com>

Cc: Rivera, Robert <robert.rivera@sanjoseca.gov>; Junyu Guo <J.Guo@fehrandpeers.com>; Robert
Del Rio <rdelrio@hextrans.com>; Patrick Lee <P.Lee@fehrandpeers.com>

Subject: RE: DSAP Model

Hi Franziska,

Yes, you can get a copy of the DSAP model when we (the City) finalizes the land use data for the
DSAP alternatives we need to analyze.

There are still unresolved issues with the definition of the alternatives. Once these are resolved, we
need to develop the forecasts.

This may take a while. | will keep you posted.

We will be producing forecasts for:

e DTS + DSAP Amendment
e DTS + DSAP Amendment + GOOGLE

What land use alternative(s) do you need from us?

At
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From: Franziska Church <f.church@fehrandpeers.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:41 PM

To: At van den Hout <ahout@hextrans.com>

Cc: Rivera, Robert <robert.rivera@sanjoseca.gov>; Junyu Guo <J.Guo@fehrandpeers.com>; Robert

Del Rio <rdelrio@hextrans.com>; Patrick Lee <P.Lee@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: RE: DSAP Model

Hi At,

Just wanted to double check on the final 2040 DSAP model and if we can get a copy. As you are likely
too, we are on a tight schedule for this.

Thank you,

Franziska Church, AICP

Senior Associate

Fehr & Peers Transportation Consultants
408.645.7014

From: Franziska Church

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 3:42 PM

To: At van den Hout <ahout@hextrans.com>

Cc: Rivera, Robert <robert.rivera@sanjoseca.gov>; Junyu Guo <J.Guo@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: DSAP Model

Hi At,
Hope you and your family are doing well and staying healthy.

Can you send me the final model with TAZ land use allocation for the recent reallocation as part of
the DSAP? We'll need that for our work on Downtown West/Google. | copied Robert at the City, in
case you have any questions.

Thanks much.

Franziska Church, AICP
Senior Associate

-
. Fehr & Peers Transportation Consultants
408.645.7014 | EehrandPeers.com
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To: ahout@hextrans.com Remove this sender from my allow list
From:

f.church@fehrandpeers.com

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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